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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Toni McCoy 

Sent: 

To : Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: 0801 36-TI CASR edit 

Wednesday, April 02,2008 1 O : O l  AM 

Dorothy, 

Please use this email to add the d/b/a to the CASR title 

Change from: 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company, effective March 6, 2008, by iBasis 
Retail, Inc. 

To : 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company, effective March 6, 2008, by iBasis 
Retail, Inc. d/b/a iBasis. 

Fictitious Name Detail 

Fictitious Name 
IBASIS 
Filing Information 

Document Number 
Status 
Filed Date 
Expiration Date 
Current Owners 
County 
Total Pages 
Events Filed 
FEI Number 

Mailing Address 

GO8046900045 
ACTIVE 
0211 512ooa 
12/31/2013 
1 
M ULTl PLE 
1 
NONE 
NONE 

20 SECOND AVENUE 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 US 
Owner Information 
IBASIS RETAIL, INC. 
20 SECOND AVENUE 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 US 
FEI Number: 26-0522833 
Document Number: F07000006074 
Document Images 

0211 512008 -- REGISTRATION 

41212 008 
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